Cleft sentences
These are sentences introduced by it is / it was or by a clause beginning with what. This constructions are used to add emphasis to one part of the sentence.
a. CLEFT SENTENCES: “It is / was…”
e.g. Sue borrowed my bike last night. 
It was Sue who borrowed my bike
It was last night that Sue borrowed my bike.(*)
It was my bike that Sue borrowed.
(*) Notice that we use that and not where or when.
Sentences with because are also possible
e.g. I left because I felt ill 
It was because I felt ill that I left.
Modal auxiliaries are also possible:
e.g. You can’t have read the same book 
It can’t have been the same book that you read.
b. What clauses
These are common with verbs such as need, want, like, hate.
e.g. I hate rainy weather - What I hate most is rainy weather.
You need a holiday - What you need is a holiday.
It is also possible to emphasize events, using auxiliary do / did.
e.g. Peter left the widows unlocked. - What Peter did was (to) leave the windows unlocked.
e.g. They are destroying the environment - What they are doing is destroying the environment.(* )
(*) We use an –ing clause (destroying) in the second part of the sentence because the verb in the wh- clause is in the continuous form (What they are doing…).
c. Clauses beginning with all 
They emphasise the idea of “the only thing”.
e.g. I only need another £ 15 
All I need is another £ 15
